

CHRISTINE TADLER

OBJECTIVE

To supplement my studies with a personally challenging and creative position in web and interaction design, with the opportunity for growth and advancement, that will utilize my skills and background and provide excellent hands-on, real-world experience.

EDUCATION

2007-2009 **School of Visual Arts** **New York, NY**

- Currently working toward an MFA in Computer Art, with a concentration in Networked Media, Interface Design and Programming. GPA: 3.6

2000-2004 **New York University** **New York, NY**

- Graduated with a BFA in Film & Television Production from NYU's Tisch School of the Arts, with concentrations in digital video and documentary production. GPA: 3.5

WORK EXPERIENCE

5/2008-11/2008 **Franklin Furnace Archive, Inc** **Brooklyn, NY**

Web Designer

In charge of recoding and implementing the redesign and reorganization of FranklinFurnace.org, including new graphics and new design elements, as well as other technical office duties.

3/2008-5/2008 **Next New Networks** **New York, NY**

XHTML / CSS Coder

Coding XHTML and CSS on a freelance basis for websites such as Threadbanger.com, ChannelFrederator.com, IndyMogul.com, Viropop.com, Veracifier.com, etc.

5/2003-2/2008 **Bowery Ballroom / The Bowery Presents** **New York, NY**

Door / Box Office

Selling tickets at the box office and maintaining the assigned door duties for a particular night. Other duties include hospitality, coat check, selling band merchandise, etc.

12/2006-11/2007 **Macmillan Publishers** **New York, NY**

Marketing & Design Assistant at Feiwel & Friends & Square Fish Books

Providing general administrative support to the Marketing and Creative directors, maintaining website content for both imprints, routing materials, communicating with production, marketing, and designers, maintaining files, and managing publicity mailings.

10/2005-12/2006 **Knitting Factory** **New York, NY**

Box Office Manager / Booking Assistant

Selling tickets, updating websites, assisting head promoter in keeping agents informed of current ticket sales, assisting label reps with large ticket buys, etc.

1/2003-5/2003 **Comedy Central** **New York, NY**

Intern, Talent Department, Laugh Riots Stand-Up Competition

Responsible for sorting, labeling and shelving tape submissions, logging and organizing tape library, screening tapes and providing feedback, updating talent contact list, etc.

SKILLS

(Mac and PC) XHTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, Adobe Dreamweaver CS3, Adobe Photoshop CS3, Adobe Illustrator CS3, AVID, Final Cut Pro, Pro Tools, Adobe Flash CS3, Microsoft Word, Excel, and Powerpoint.